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Louisville Metro Council City Agency Request

Neighborhood Development Fund (NDF)
X Capital Infrastructure Fund (CIF)

Municipal Aid Program (MAP)
[ Primary Sponsor: Jim King l

| Amount: $3,457.00 Date: 15 May 2014 |

Description of program/project including public purpose, additional funding sources,
location of project/program and any external grantee(s):

Funding for a permanent easement and easement plat survey required for a sidewalk
replacement at 1418 Belmar Dr. Funds have been previously appropriated for the sidewalk
construction.

City Agency: Public Works
Contact Person: Craig Alien
Agency Phone: 574-6159

I have reviewed this request for an expenditure of city tax dollars, and have determined the
funds will be used for a public purpose.
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Peers, Carrie G

From: Allen, Craig L

Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2014 9:10 AM

To: Peers, Carrie G OQ
Cc: Cosper, John W

Subject: 1418 Belmar Dr

Carrie /\\\M(w g/

I have prepared the following cost estimates for this project for you to present to Councilman King.
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1. Sidewalk Construction: $9,267.46 & \

e The repair would include 72 SY of sidewalk, 24 square feet of detectable pavers, raising a catch
basin, 9 cubic yards of dirt, and 34 square yards of seed and straw.
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2. Permanent Easement: $652.00 ° :izf(f"/) o rHLD | W
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3. Contractor Fee for Easement Plat Survey: $2805.00
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If you have any further questions please don’t hesitate to ask,
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Louisville Metro Government

Public Works and Assets ; L)‘%/L m 2
444 S. 5 Street Suite 400 AQLANAD : L / '
Louisville, KY 40202

Office: (502)574-6159 OGO /VUCQ W C QAU AN ¢

Fax: (502)574-4129

Email: Craig.Allen@louisvilleky.govM hw % /Q,O‘f]/]/?/} P W “
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NDF OR CIF INTERAGENCY CHECKLIST

Interagency Name: }}u \q] NRAVD N

Program/Project Name: J\j| <) MCM

Yes/No/NA
Request Form: Is the NDF Request Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding? ALY
Request Form: If matching funds are to be used, are they disclosed with account numbers in the ;")";CD

request form description?

Request Form: If matching funds are to be used, does the amount of the request exclude the matching
fund amount?

nla

Request Form: If other funds are to be used for this project, are they disclosed with account numbers in
the request form description?
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Funding Source: If CIF is being requested, does Metro Louisville own/will own the real estate, building
or equipment? If not, the funding source is probably NDF.

Funding Source: If CIF is being requested, does the project have a useful life of more than one year? If
not, the funding source is probably NDF.

Ordinance Required: Is the NDF request to a Metro Agency greater than $5,000?

Ordinance Required: Is the request a transfer from NDF to cost center? If so, is the amount given for
the fiscal year $25,000 or less?
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